July 16, 1976

Mr, Joel Gibson
1021 Dodd Street
Napoleon, Ohio 43545

Subject: Above Grade Swimming Pool
Dear Mr. Gibson:

As per discussed on July 15, 1976 during our
meeting at your residence -

I understand had you known there were regulations
pertaining to above grade swimming pools, all required
permits would have been obtained prior to installation.
That is why, in my judgement, you should not be subject
to the penalties at this stage for constructing a pool
without a permit. But, in order to maintain the
minimum safety regulations for the protection of your
family and neighbors, please make application for a
zoning, construction and electrical permit no later
than July 26, 1976.

In addition, correct the following conditions no
later than August 26, 1976:

1. Provide suitable fence around pool of a
height not less than five (5) feet above
finish grade with a gate and latch.

2. Ground the metal siding of the pool with
an approved ground 8' ground rod with
accessorys.

3. Provide proper electrical wiring for equip-
ment in or adjacent to swimming pool
(ground-fault circuit-interceptor) in
accordance with the National Electrical
Code 1975, Article 680.

Accompany the enclosed applications with a letter
from Mr. Samuel C. Geren stating he is aware the
swimming pool is only approximately three (3) feet
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from his South sgide lot line and waving the zoning code require-
ment of an eight (8) foot sound barrier fence along the lot line
because the pool is closer than twenty-five (25) feet to his
home.

If you have any further questions feel free to contact me
at the City Building or phone 592-4010. Thank you for your
cooperation.

Very truly yours,

Thomas W. Terranova
Building Commissioner
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